

- Special beer permits will be issued during the Alcohol Commission meeting once approved.
- ON and OFF premise approved beer permits must be picked up at the City of Memphis Permits Office located at 2714 Union Avenue Ext., Suite 100.
- I. Call to Order
- II. Roll Call
- III. Approval of the minutes from the previous meeting November 6, 2019

# IV. Special Beer Applicant(s):

- Mark W. Parsell 550 South Main Street "South Main Sounds" Date(s): November 21, 2019 – December 21, 2019 Time: 12:00 p.m. – 10:00 p.m. Sponsoring Organization: MWP Enterprises, LLC Purpose of funds: For Profit; 1 booth(s) (Account #T16044)
- Caroline Norris 6903 Great View Drive North "Starry Nights" Date(s): November 29, 2019 – December 29, 2019 Time: 11:00 a.m. – 11:00 p.m. Sponsoring Organization: Shelby Farms Park Conservancy Purpose of funds: Charitable; 2 booth(s) (Account #T23084)
- Tanya Frey 200 Union Avenue (AutoZone Park) "St. Jude Memphis Marathon Weekend" Date(s): December 7, 2019 Time: 7:00 a.m. – 4:00 p.m. Sponsoring Organization: American Lebanese Syrian Associated Charities, Inc. Purpose of funds: Charitable; 4 booth(s) (Account #T3064)

## V. Violation(s):

## The Following Location(s) is in Violation of A C Rule C5 (NO) Priors:

- John Le 2200 N. Germantown Pkwy., Ste. 101 Osaka Sushi Express, LLC dba "Osaka" Citation(s) #M135257 Date of Violation(s): Monday, June 17, 2019 Date Permit Approved: November 19, 2014 Officer(s): Parker #10480, Gordon #9912 Lift the indefinite suspension. Writ filed. (Account #T3413)
- A C Meeting Agenda November 20, 2019

5. Raymond Porter – 8106 Cordova Center Drive – POH GT, LLC – dba – "Pearl's Oyster House" – Citation(s) #M135259
Date of Violation(s): Monday, June 17, 2019
Date Permit Approved: August 16, 2017
Officer(s): Parker #10480, Glover #2105
Lift the indefinite suspension.
(Account #T14973)

### VI. <u>The Following Person(s) has Applied to Sell Beer for "ON" Premise Consumption:</u>

- Michael A. Westmoreland, Stephanie S. Westmoreland, Cullen N. Kent 51 South Main Street – 51 S Main Partners LLC – dba – "Ben Yay's" (Account #T23005)
- 7. Steven Murphy, Raymond Rico, Robert Taylor 1349 Autumn Avenue Doghouzz, LLC dba "The Doghouzz" Administrative continuance to December 4, 2019. (Account #T23047)
- Ubaldo Ramos 5040 Raleigh Lagrange Road dba "Paradise Sports Bar" No newspaper ad. (Account #T23069)
- Aldo Dean, William Lee, James Lauck 363 Mulberry Street 363 Mulberry Investment, LLC – dba – "Slider Inn – South Main" (Account #T23077)
- Aldo Dean, William Lee, James Lauck, James Markey 855 Kentucky Street M-DAD, LLC – dba – "Momma's Roadhouse" (Account #T21367)
- 11. Phillip Levy 4339 Park Avenue Chef Phillip Dewayne, LLC dba "Park & Cherry" Continued from the November 6, 2019 AC meeting. (Account #T22818)

## VII. <u>The Following Person(s) has Applied to Sell Beer for "OFF" Premise Consumption:</u>

- 12. Rashad Al Asadi 1590 Vollintine Avenue North Memphis Market, Inc. dba "North Memphis Market"
  Continued from the November 6, 2019 AC meeting. (Account #T22492)
- Ahmed Deumah 3295 Kirby Parkway dba "Kirby Discount Express" Continued from the November 6, 2019 AC meeting. (Account #T22903)
- 14. Mofazzal Hossain & MD Kowsar 1675 Madison Avenue Madison Express Market, Inc. dba "Madison Express"
   Continued from the November 6, 2019 AC meeting. (Account #T22966)

- 15. James Stepherson 2269 Lamar Ave.– Stepherson, Incorporated dba "Superlo Foods #8" (Account #T23070)
- 16. Kamal Abubaker 3 South Parkway East Florida Food Mart, LLC dba "Florida Food Mart, LLC" (Account #T22222)
- Mohammad Hossain, Mohammad Khair, MD Ullaha, MD Rashid 2466 Jackson Avenue Unite Enterprise Inc. – dba – "Jackson Food Mart" (Account #T23101)
- 18. Kevin Sparks (District Manager/POA) Family Dollar Stores of Tennessee, Inc.
  - 1) 2570 Frayser Blvd. dba "Family Dollar Store #4181" (Account #T22982)
  - 2) 1870 North Germantown Parkway dba **"Family Dollar Store #8681"** (Account #T22994)
  - 3) 2686 Kirby Whitten Road dba **"Family Dollar Store #4418"** (Account #T22984)
  - 4) 4689 Knight Arnold Road dba "Family Dollar Store #3398" Negative sign check. (Account #T22981)
  - 5) 2920 Lamar Avenue dba "Family Dollar Store #876" (Account #T22980)
  - 6) 4280 Macon Road dba **"Family Dollar Store #8814"** (Account #T22995)
  - 7) 3435 Millbranch Road dba "Family Dollar Store #6708" Negative sign check. (Account #T22985)
  - 8) 4618 Quince Road dba "Family Dollar Store #8992" (Account #T22996)
  - 9) 2743 North Watkins Street dba "Family Dollar Store #6439" (Account #T22993)
- VIII. New Business
- IX. Old Business
- X. Adjournment
  - C5: No beer shall be sold or served to such persons under legal age. A person must be 21 years of age to buy, consume or possess beer. The burden of ascertaining the correct age of minor customers shall be upon the owner, operator and employees of the business.